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From: Copley, Suzie <suzie.copley@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 5:28 PM

To: EXTERNAL -David Pearl;

Cc: Leuner, Tom; Ayres, Lisa Anne; Palisi, Joanne; Kwong, Jessica

Subject: Agenda for Thursday meeting on merger reform proposals [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi David & [l

Just checking in ahead of our meeting tomorrow to see if you had particular aspects of the reform proposals that

you would like us to focus on. If not then we can just step through some of the details regarding the reforms

proposed for the process and test, noting that we just have 30 minutes.

Kind regards

Suzie

Suzie Copley

General Manager | Policy, Coordination & Remedies | Mergers, Exemptions & Digital Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 25, 32 Turbot St Brisbane QLD 4000

http://www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4646 | M: +61 (0)409 929 540

-

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and
recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

Please Note: If you received this message outside your business hours it is because it was a convenient time for me to send it. Please do not feel obliged to

respond until your normal work hours.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments

to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other

privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer

system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au





